
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT        

AGENDA 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 

Approval of Minutes: August 20, 2020. 

(1) BZA-0920-26 David and Greer Massey are appealing a decision by the zoning
official at 1320 Willoughby Road. The purpose of this request is 
to appeal zoning decision on a neighboring property’s fence. The 
property is owned by David and Greer Massey and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 

(2) BZA-0820-18 Howard Neely is requesting a Front & Rear Setback Variance
for the property located at 901 Granbury Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the front setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
approved 9’ & to reduce the rear setback to 28’ in lieu of the 
required 30’ to finish additions on the house. The property is 
owned by Howard Neely and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

(3) BZA-0920-25 Jeff Jantz is requesting Multiple Variances for the property
located at 2120 Chestnut Road. The purpose of this request is to 
reduce the setback to 5’ in lieu of the 15’, & to reduce the lot width 
to 85’ in lieu of the required 100’ & to reduce the lot area to 
12,500 sq ft in lieu of the required 15,000’ to build a bedroom and 
bathroom addition. The property is owned by Jeff Jantz and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

(4) BZA-0920-22 Sheilah Nelson is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 3941 Knollwood Trace. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 8’ in lieu of the required 
12’ to build a screened in patio. The property is owned by Sheilah 
Nelson and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Pursuant to
“Safer at Home” orders from the
Governor of the State of Alabama
due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the
Board of Zoning Adjustment
meeting of August 20, 2020 will
be video-conferenced and
teleconferenced. Anyone 
choosing
to attend the meeting in person
will be required to wear a mask
and
practice social distancing. 
Anyone
may participate via phone/
computer. Participation via
videoconferencing through
Zoom.com may be viewed by
clicking the following link: 
https://
us02web.zoom.us/j/7970217974
To attend via teleconference,
please
dial 312.626.6799 and enter
the meeting ID of 797 021 7974



(5) BZA-0920-23 John & Myra Grund are requesting a Front and Side Setback 
Variance for the property located at 2013 Vesthaven Way. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu 
of the previously approved 34’ & to reduce the side setback to 12’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ to build an addition. The property is 
owned by John and Myra Grund and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
(6) BZA-0920-24 Julie Maeseele is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3172 Belwood Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 10’ in lieu of the previously 
approved 20’, to build a storage addition. The property is owned 
by Julie Maseseele and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-5. 

. 
 
(7) BZA-0920-27 Brian Wetta is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 2344 Morningstar Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 12’ in lieu of the previously 
approved 17’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by 
Bryan Wetta and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
  
(8) BZA-0920-28 John & Laura Howland are requesting a Side Setback Variance 

for the property located at 2425 Vestavia Drive. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the side setback to 14’ in lieu of the 
required 17’ to build a small storage shed. The property is owned 
by John & Laura Howland and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

August 20, 2020 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 
      Loring Jones, III 

Jim Griffo 
George Ponder  
Robert Gower  
Donald Holley Alt    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta, Alt 
       
       
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
       

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of July 16, 2019 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of December 19, 2019 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
REAR & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0820-17 Ellen Lowe is requesting a Rear and Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3164 Valley Park Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the required 
15’ & to reduce the side setback to 6’ in lieu of the required 10’ to 
build a small storage shed. The property is owned by Ellen Lowe 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Ellen Lowe was present and stated that her hardship was a corner lot, upon request 
from Mr. Jones. 
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 5’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ & a 4’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 6’ in lieu 
of the required 10’, for the property located at 3164 Valley Park Drive, was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 

 
 

FRONT & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0820-18 Howard Neely is requesting a Front & Rear Setback Variance 
for the property located at 901 Granbury Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
approved 9’ & to reduce the rear setback to 28’ in lieu of the 
required 30’ to finish additions on the house. The property is 
owned by Howard Neely and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Ward Neely stated that he needed to revise previous variance, as the foundation 
survey differed from the request. He stated the corner lot caused the hardship. 
 
 Mr. Ponder & Mr. Jones objected to the corner lot hardship. They said that the road 
that would front the applicant’s property is an undeveloped road and not considered a 
road for a hardship defense. That it acted as more of a drive way.   
 
 Mr. Holley stated that it was his view that this was a corner lot and that it was an 
official road.  
 
Mr. Neely stated that this was granted a variance in the past based on a corner lot 
hardship and now the Board is saying that it wasn’t a corner lot.  
 
Discussion ensued and the Board was still split on the corner lot.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

 
Mr. Jones made a motion to postpone this case, so that City staff can weigh in on their 
determination of this road. To which Mr. Neely agreed.  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to postpone was carried and the case was postponed to next 
month’s public hearing. 
 

 
FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0820-19 John Davis is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3231 Valley Park Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the setback to 30’ in lieu of the 40’ to build a 
covered front porch and expand he size of the garage. The property 
is owned by John Davis and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Mr. Davis said the non-conforming lot causes a hardship. Mr. Ponder said that 
wasn’t a valid hardship 
 
 Mr. Jones asked where the field lines were and the applicant stated that they were in 
the rear.  
 
 Mr. Gower and Mr. Griffo stated that in their view this was also a slightly odd 
shaped lot.  
 
 The Board agreed the septic lines were enough for a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one in the public that 
wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 
130’ in lieu of the required 40’ for the property located at 3232 Valley Park Drvie, was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 
 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

REAR & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0820-20 Tommy Yarborough is requesting a Rear and Side Setback 
Variance for the property located at 523 Eastwood Place. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 16’ in lieu of 
the required 30’ & to reduce the side setback to 9’ in lieu of the 
required 15’ to build a kitchen nook extension and a covered patio. 
The property is owned by Tahoe Investments and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Mr. Yarbrough stated that the underside lot caused the hardship, as well as the 
easements in the rear. 
 
 Mr. Ponder stated that is not a valid hardship. 
 
 A couple Board members stated that the lot could be considered an odd shaped lot, 
as it juts in at the rear of the lot.  
 
 Mr. Yarbrough requested a vote on the case based on an odd shaped lot hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one else in the 
public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 14’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 16’ 
in lieu of the required 30’ & a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu 
of the required 15’ for the property located at 523 Eastwood Place, was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – no Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 
 
 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0820-21 Rebecca & Nathan Pitner are requesting a Side Setback Variance 
for the property located at 1856 Southwood Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 
50’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by Rebecca 
& Nathan Pitner and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 5 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Andrew Lange said that the setback needed to be reduced for a garage addition. He 
stated the hardship was the septic tank and field lines on the lot. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one else in the 
public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 15’ for the property located at 1856 Southwood Road, was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Ponder – yes Mr. Rice – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Gower – yes      
Motion carried. 
 

 
 
At 7:30 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0920-26 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   Appeal of Decision by Zoning Official 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1320 Willoughby Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  David and Greer Massey  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Zoning official, Rebecca Leavings, received a complaint 
from Mr. Massey, the owner of 1316 Willoughby Road, regarding a zoning code 
violation on their neighbor’s property. The complainant says that there is an illegal 
barrier over their neighbors’ fence. Upon review by the Mrs. Leavings, it was ruled that 
this structure was legal. She deemed this as a tarp or shade structure, but the code does 
not define either of those. This barrier didn’t fit the definition of a banner because the 
objects were not advertising a product. This isn’t a wind sign because it is not subjected 
to the blowing of the wind. The only definition Mrs. Leavings could find, that fit this 
object, was a flag and flags have no height requirement (see attached letter). Mr. 
Massey contends that this not a flag and that this fits the definition of a fence. He cites 
the fence Zoning code language for the reason why this is a fence (see attached letter). 

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 



































 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     AUGUST 20, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0820-18 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   2’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in lieu 
of the approved 9’ & 2’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 28’ in lieu of the 
required 30’. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  901 Granbury Road 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Howard Neely  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a front and rear setback variance to 
complete renovations on the current house. The applicant came before the Board in 
August 2019 and was approved for a 41’ front setback variance. Since then, the 
applicant got a foundation survey done, as is the process for the addition, and found out 
he would be less than 2’ inside the approved setback in the front and less than 2’ in the 
rear. The applicant contends that corner lot and public alleys in the rear and on the side 
causes the hardship. This action would just be an update to the previously approved 
setback. Since the previous meeting, City staff met about whether this was a corner lot 
or not. According to the code, a corner lot is “a lot abutting upon two or more streets at 
their intersection or on two parts of the same street forming an interior angle of less 
than 135 degrees.” Then we defined what a street is. A street is, “any vehicular way 
that is (1) an existing state, county, or municipal roadway; (2) shown upon a plat 
approved pursuant to law; (3) approved by other official action; (4) shown on a plat 
duly filed and recorded in the office of the applicable county tax assessor; (5) shown 
on the official map or adopted master plan. It includes the land between the street lines, 
whether improved or not.” The original record map for this subdivision, as well as the 
most recent recorded resurvey, shows this as a street pursuant to numbers 2 and 4 of 
the definition of a street. Mr. Wakefield spoke with the city engineers. Both Christopher 
Brady and Lori Beth Kearley stated that, while this isn’t a maintained street, it is still 
an official street in the eyes of the City. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 











Article 2 GLOSSARY 

2-7 

2.1.62. Half Story. See “Story, Half Story”. 
2.1.63. Housekeeping Unit or Single 

Housekeeping Unit. A family living 
together in a single dwelling unit, with 
common access to and common use of all 
living and eating areas and facilities for 
the preparation and serving of food 
within the dwelling unit. 

2.1.64. Improvements. Those physical additions 
and changes to the land that may be 
necessary to produce usable and 
desirable developments including but not 
limited to driveways, landscaping, 
streets, sidewalks, curbs and gutters, 
sewer, and stormwater control facilities. 

2.1.65. Interim Use. Any temporary use of land 
in any area of a planned development, 
which has been approved as a part of the 
Master Development Plan and criteria. 
An interim use can be any use and may 
or may not be a permitted use or a 
conditional use in the applicable district. 

2.1.66. Intersection Sight Distance. The length 
of the line of sight between a motorist, 
stopped at an intersection, and the nearest 
intersection, driveway, alley or other 
signalized or non-signalized access point 
to the left or to the right of the motorist. 

2.1.67. Junk. Materials including scrap, copper, 
brass, rope, rags, batteries, paper, trash, 
rubber debris, waste iron, steel and other 
old or scrap ferrous or non-ferrous 
material, including wrecked, scrapped, 
ruined, dismantled or junked motor 
vehicles or parts thereof. 

2.1.68. Landscape Architect. A landscape 
architect registered by the State of 
Alabama. 

2.1.69. Landscaping. Treatment of grade with 
ground cover, shrubs, trees and other 
vegetation, and/or ornamentation 

1. Building Landscaping. A landscaped 
strip between a building and its lot 

boundary or off-street parking area, as 
required by §9.2 Site Landscaping. 

2. Frontage Landscaping. A landscaped 
strip between off-street parking areas or 
buildings and adjacent public streets as 
required by §9.2 Site Landscaping. 

3. Interior Landscaping. Landscaping 
within an off-street parking area as 
required by §9.2 Site Landscaping. 

4. Perimeter Landscaping. A landscaped 
strip between an off-street parking area 
and abutting lots. Perimeter landscaping 
does not include landscaping between an 
off-street parking area and buildings on 
the same lot. 

2.1.70. Livestock. Animals of any kind, 
including fish and fowl, kept, bred or 
raised for commercial or other purposes, 
excluding house pets such as domestic 
cats and dogs, fish, fowl, and other 
similar animals kept for personal 
pleasure in accordance with regulations 
of the Health Department and applicable 
animal control authority of the applicable 
County. 

2.1.71. Lot. A designated Parcel, tract or area of 
land established by plat, subdivision, or 
as otherwise permitted by law, to be 
separately owned, used, developed, or 
built upon. 

1. Corner Lot. A lot abutting upon two or 
more streets at their intersection or on 
two parts of the same street forming an 
interior angle of less than 135 degrees. 

2. Flag Lot. A lot that does not meet the lot 
width requirements of its district within 
the normally required front yard setback. 

3. Interior Lot. Any lot which is not a 
corner lot. 

4. Reverse Frontage Lot. A through lot with 
vehicular access restricted to the street of 
lesser classification. 



Article 2 GLOSSARY 

2-11 

2.1.101. Site. Area of a lot occupied by a 
structure. 

2.1.102. Stacking Space. A space intended for the 
queuing of vehicles to a drive-through 
window, fuel pump, ATM or similar 
standing point. 

2.1.103. Story. That portion of a building included 
between the surface of any floor and the 
surface of the floor next above it, or, if 
there be no floor above it, then the space 
between the floor and the ceiling next 
above it. 

1. Half Story. A space under a sloping roof 
in which space the possible floor area 
with headroom of five (5) feet or less 
contains at least forty (40) percent of the 
total floor area of the story directly 
beneath it; or a building story that 
contains not more than fifty (50) percent 
of the total floor area of the story directly 
beneath it. 

2.1.104. Street. Any vehicular way that is (1) an 
existing state, county, or municipal 
roadway; (2) shown upon a plat approved 
pursuant to law; (3) approved by other 
official action; (4) shown on a plat duly 
filed and recorded in the office of the 
applicable county tax assessor; (5) shown 
on the official map or adopted master 
plan. It includes the land between the 
street lines, whether improved or not. 

1. Access Drive. A private street providing 
access to a development from a street on 
which the development has only a very 
narrow street frontage. 

2. Access Street. A minor street, which is 
parallel and in close proximity to a 
higher order street and that provides 
access to abutting properties. Also 
commonly referred to as a frontage road 
or service road. 

3. Arterial. A street that distributes traffic to 
and from collectors. Arterials include 

U.S. Highway 31, U.S. Highway 280, 
and Columbiana Road. 

4. Collector. A street that collects traffic 
from local streets and connects with 
minor and major arterials. Collector 
streets include, but are not limited to, 
Acton Road, Altadena Road, Cahaba 
Heights Road, Cahaba River Road, 
Crosshaven Drive, Dolly Ridge Road, 
Green Valley Road, Massey Road, 
Rocky Ridge Road, Shades Crest Road, 
and Tyler Road. 

5. Cul-de-sac. A local street terminating in 
a vehicular turnaround at one end. 

6. Local Street. A street used primarily to 
provide access to abutting properties.  

2.1.105. Street Centerline. A line running parallel 
with the street right-of-way which is half 
the distance between the extreme edges 
of the official right-of-way width as 
surveyed, or where not surveyed, half the 
distance from the edges of pavement. 

2.1.106. Structure. Anything constructed or 
erected, the use of which requires a 
location on the ground, or attached to 
something having a location on the 
ground, including but not limited to 
buildings, signs, billboards, backstops for 
tennis courts, fences, or radio tower.  

2.1.107. Structural Alterations. Any change in the 
supporting members of a building or 
structure, such as bearing walls, columns, 
beams or girders. 

2.1.108. Temporary Building. Portable, mobile or 
transportable contractor’s construction 
buildings, the use of which is incidental 
to construction operations being 
conducted on the same or adjoining lot or 
tract will be allowed with permit all 
districts, provided they are not used as a 
dwelling.  





 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0920-25 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’ in 
lieu of the required 15’ & a 15’ lot width variance to reduce the lot width to 85’ in lieu 
of the required 100’ & a 2500 square footage variance to reduce the square footage to 
12,500 in lieu of the required 15,000. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2120 Chestnut Road 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Jeff Jantz 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Carolyn R. Taylor 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking multiple variances to add a bedroom 
and bathroom addition. The applicants contend that the under-sized lot causes a 
hardship needed for the width and square footage variances. This is needed to clean up 
the lot, so it can become a lot of record. Also, there is a tank that services the kitchen 
located in the rear that prevents the building in the backyard.  The applicants have said 
that after the variances are approved, they will work to have this lot resurveyed and 
recorded with the County. Currently the house sits on two lots. The applicant’s property 
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0920-22 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   4’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in lieu 
of the required 12’. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3941 Knollwood Trace 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Sheilah Nelson  
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a front setback variance to add a 
screened in porch. The applicant contends that the corner lot causes the hardship. The 
screened in porch will cover the existing patio and will front Sunview Drive. A 
covenants waiver has been drafted, signed, and recorded with the County to null the 
front setback requirement. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0920-23 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   4’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 30’ in 
lieu of the previously approved 34’ & a 3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback 
to 12’ in lieu of the required 15’. 

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2013 Vesthaven Way 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  John Michael & Myra Price Grund 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a front and rear setback variance 
to build an addition on the side of the current home. The applicants contend there is a 
hardship because the lot is a corner lot. There is a 50’ recorded front setback. The 
applicant drafted a covenants waiver, which was signed by all the required property 
owners, and recorded it with Jefferson County. The applicants previously received a 
variance for the front setback, but after a foundation survey they found out that they 
would be encroaching into the approved setback. To clean this up, and to begin starting 
on the construction, they need to request a variance for that extra few feet. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0920-24 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   10’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in 
lieu of the required 20’. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3172 Belwood Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Julie Maseele 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a side setback variance to add an 
addition for storage. The applicant contends that the R-5 apartment zoning causes the 
hardship. The lot was an old carry over zoning from Jefferson County. Also, the lot is abnormally 
wide and not very deep. The addition cannot go into the rear, as it would need a variance, and must 
go on the side. The topography prevents construction on the left side of the lot, as the terrain slopes 
down. The lot is surrounded by R-4 lots, and this action would keep the property 
consistent with the surrounding lots with an R-4 10’ setback. The applicant’s property 
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-5.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 





















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0920-27 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 12’ in 
lieu of the required 17’. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2344 Morningstar Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Bryan Wetta 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT: Tommy Coggin 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a side setback variance to add a 
garage addition. The applicant contends that the lot topography in the rear and on the 
opposite side of the lot causes a hardship. They contend that this side of the yard is the only 
place to put the garage addition. Two neighbors of the applicant have expressed their opposition 
to me (see both letters attached). They contend that there is adequate room on the opposite side of 
the lot to build this within the setback, and that the topography doesn’t prevent construction on the 
right side of the lot. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 













From: Keith Gann
To: bryan@wetta.com; tcoggin@harriscoggin.com
Cc: Jack Wakefield
Subject: Variance request for 2344 Morningstar Dr. Vestavia Hills, 35216 - Construction of Proposed Carport and Storage

Room
Date: Saturday, August 29, 2020 12:49:07 PM

Dear Bryan and Mr. Coggin,
   As you know, my wife Carol and I own the home at 2340 Mrorningstar Drive, which is next door to
Bryan's home. I was recently advised by Mr. Coggin that a formal variance request had been filed for the
construction of a carport and storage room along the property line between our residences. I contacted
the City of Vestavia Hills and was provided with documemtation related to the proposed variance. After
review of the requested variance, I am writing to request that you reconsider and withdraw this   proposed
variance.
    I am not objecting simply because you seek a variance. Rather, the proposed building would present
an unappealing visual obstruction from our side of the proposed brick structure. Unless one observes the
area of the proposed structure from our side, the sight line and the the visual impact may not be apparent
,especially from a simple view of the  drawing of the proposal. But knowing you have been on our side of
the property I am confident that you understand what I am saying. If you do not understand I will be happy
to share photos which I believe will allow you to visualize the impact of this building upon our side. 
   This variance request is not supported by applicable Vestavia Hills City codes. There are not
extraordinary and exceptional conditions which are peculare to the property which warrant such a
variance. Compliance with the City's ordinances would not deprive this property of the rights  enjoyed by
other property owners. To the contrary, granting such a variance would confer special priviledges which
are denied other owners. The requested variance is not even required to build a carport and storage area
on the subject lot. I am confident that there are alternatives to the requested variance which would allow
construction of this building without the need to violate zoning ordinances.    .
   Again, I regret the need to write this email and certainly do not desire to be at odds with my neighbor.
As I said before, this objection is not simply because a avriance has been requested. But in these
circumstances, I hope you understamd why I am opposed to this variance, including the reasons set forth
above.  
   Sincerly,   
  Keith Gann 
 (205) 516-5528  

mailto:gannfami@aol.com
mailto:bryan@wetta.com
mailto:tcoggin@harriscoggin.com
mailto:jwakefield@vhal.org


From: Larry Dye
To: Jack Wakefield
Cc: Carol and Keith Gann
Subject: Request for side setback variance at 2344 Morningstar Dr.
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:30:19 PM

Dear Mr. Wakefield:

My name is Larry Dye and my wife, Harriette, and I have lived at 2345 Morningstar Dr. for 37 years. We are
opposed to the request for a side setback variance at 2344 Morningstar Dr.
All the homes in the Tanglewood neighborhood are situated on large lots which afford each homeowner their own
protected space. The side setback is crucial to maintaining that space and in  preserving the integrity of the
neighborhood. It is there for the protection of all the homeowners. The lot in question is about 1.2 acres in size, has a
two car garage, a large paved area for parking, and a large circular driveway. There are other options for building a
carport without violating the side setback.
We plan to attend the zoning committee meeting on 9/17/2020 to oppose this request but wanted you to have this
letter prior to the meeting.

Sincerely,
Larry Dye
2345 Morningstar Dr
205-531-1678

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:ldye48@gmail.com
mailto:jwakefield@vhal.org
mailto:mkeithgann@gmail.com


 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0920-28 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 14’ in 
lieu of the required 17’. 

  
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2425 Vestavia Drive 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  John & Laura Howland 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to add a 
garage addition. The applicants contend that the septic tank on the opposite side of the 
house and field lines in the rear causes the hardship. Because of this, the only buildable area 
on the lot is the left side. The garage would load from the back of the house. The applicant’s 
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 














	AGENDA
	SEPTEMBER 17, 2020
	BZA-0920-22.pdf
	Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020

	BZA-0920-24.pdf
	Date:     SEPTEMBER 17, 2020




